

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-06-05 8:34:08 AM
To: rhondaanderson@kpmg.ca
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicholson]
Subject: RE: HST - Fair Hydro Plan

Rhonda – I need to be at the Clarkson office on Wednesday morning. Do you want to call in for this separately or is there value in you joining me out here?

I have asked for a copy of the master sales agreement to send to you but have not received it yet.

Cheers, Susan

-----Original Appointment-----

From: ANTHONY-HOKORORO Gail -FIN & C CTRL [mailto:gail.anthony.hokororo@opg.com]
Sent: May 23, 2017 9:01 AM
To: ANTHONY-HOKORORO Gail -FIN & C CTRL; 'Johnson, Richard'; Susan Nicholson; 'rhondaanderson@kpmg.ca'
Subject: HST - Fair Hydro Plan
When: June 07, 2017 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference line: [REDACTED]

Hi all,

I'm setting up the 2nd call, based on your availability.

Best Regards,

Gail Anthony-Hokororo
Senior Manager, Taxation
Phone (416) 592-1964
Fax (416) 592-4949

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

<< File: disclaimer.html >>